2017-10-24

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Equipment Authorization Division
7345 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland21046

Subject: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ABGH-RC555L

To Whom It May Concern,

This is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ABGH-RC555L | originally granted
on 2017-10-20.

The Major change filed under this application is as below:

1. This permissive change is to add HAC test under ANSI C63.19-2011 to include all the bands and
modes for this multi-band and multi-mode handsets, the HAC test report and user manual
with HAC ratings were submitted as exhibits with this C2PC application. There is no other

change in circuitry or construction.

As the concern above, we make tests for HAC. Other testing results are from original model.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Name: Saqib Ghouri
Title: _Manager_
Company Name: Reliance Communications LLC _



